Clornk 5. Oftee
MW%, New Pork 12207 1095

August 16, 2011

Ms. Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 3002

Southampton, NY 11969

Re:  Matter of Maron v Silver

Chief Judge of the State of New York v Governor
Larabee v Governor

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This responds to your recent request for information. The following amici curiae
filed briefs with the Court of Appeals in the above-referenced cases, all of which were in
support of plaintiffs:

1. Atlantic Legal Foundation and The Partnership for New York City, Inc.;
The Asian American Bar Association of New York; the Bronx Bar
Association; the Dominican Bar Association; the [atino Lawyers of
Queens; the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Law Association
of Greater New York, Inc.; the Metropolitan Black Bar Association of
New York; the Muslim Bar Association of New York; and the Puerto
Rican Bar Association of New York;
New York County Lawyer's Association;
4, Zachary W. Carter, Chairman of the Mayor's Advisory Committee
on the Judiciary for the City of New York;
S. The Association of Justices of the Supreme Court of the State of
New York; the Supreme Court Justices Association of the City of
New York, Inc.; and the New York State Association of City Court
Judges; and
6. The Fund for Modern Courts.
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You may contact me at 518-455-7702 if you have any questions or need additional
information.

Very truly yours,

James A. Costello
Assistant Deputy Clerk
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